
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

City Council of the Town of Colma 
Colma Community Center 
1520 Hillside Boulevard 

Colma, CA 94014 
 

Wednesday, February 8, 2017 
CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 PM 

REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 PM 

CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 PM 

1. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with 
Labor Negotiators 

 Agency Negotiators:  Sean Rabé, City Manager 
     Austris Rungis, IEDA 
 Unrepresented Employees: Chief of Police  
      Administrative Services Director 

2. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference with 
Labor Negotiators 

 Agency Negotiators:  Austris Rungis, IEDA 
 Unrepresented Employees: City Manager       

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL – 7:00 PM  

ADOPTION OF AGENDA  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments on the Consent Calendar and Non-Agenda Items will be heard at this time. 
Comments on Agenda Items will be heard when the item is called. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

3. Motion to Accept the Minutes from the January 25, 2017 Regular Meeting. 

4. Motion to Approve Report of Checks Paid for January 2017. 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

5. MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEE APPOINTMENT 

Consider: Motion to Adopt a Resolution Appointing Joe Silva to the San Mateo County Mosquito 
and Vector Control District. 

6. MODIFICATION TO TOWN’S PEMHCA CONTRIBUTION 

a. Consider: Motion to adopt a Resolution Fixing the Employer Contribution at an Equal Amount 
for Employees and Annuitants Under the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act; 
and  

b. Consider: Motion to Adopt a Resolution Electing to Rescind Health Benefit Vesting Under 
Section 22893 of the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act with Respect to a 
Recognized Employee Organization. 

7. PERSONNEL POLICY REVISION - BENEFITS 

Consider: Motion to Adopt a Resolution Amending Subchapters 3.05, Relating to Benefits.  

REPORTS 

Mayor/City Council       

City Manager          

ADJOURNMENT 
The City Council Meeting Agenda Packet and supporting documents are available for review at the Colma Town Hall, 1188 El 
Camino Real, Colma, CA during normal business hours (Mon – Fri 8am-5pm). Persons interested in obtaining an agenda via e-
mail should call Caitlin Corley at 650-997-8300 or email a request to ccorley@colma.ca.gov.  

Reasonable Accommodation 
Upon request, this publication will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required 
by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability, who requires a modification or accommodation to 
view the agenda, should direct such a request to Brian Dossey, ADA Coordinator, at 650-997-8300 or 
brian.dossey@colma.ca.gov. Please allow two business days for your request to be processed. 

mailto:ccorley@colma.ca.gov
mailto:brian.dossey@colma.ca.gov


1. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference
with Labor Negotiators

Agency Negotiators: Sean Rabé, City Manager 
Austris Rungis, IEDA 

Unrepresented Employees: Chief of Police
Administrative Services Director 

There is no staff report for this item. 

Item #1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



2. In Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 – Conference
with Labor Negotiators

Agency Negotiators: Austris Rungis, IEDA 
Unrepresented Employees: City Manager

There is no staff report for this item. 

Item #2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

City Council of the Town of Colma 
Colma Community Center, 1520 Hillside Boulevard 

Colma, CA 94014 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 

7:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Helen Fisicaro called the Regular Meeting of the City Council to order at 7:05 p.m. 

Council Present – Mayor Helen Fisicaro, Vice Mayor Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez, Council 
Members Joanne F. del Rosario, John Irish Goodwin and Diana Colvin were all present. 

Staff Present – City Manager Sean Rabé, City Attorney Christopher Diaz, Chief of Police Kirk 
Stratton, Police Commander Sherwin Lum, Director of Public Works Brad Donohue, City 
Planner Michael Laughlin and City Clerk Caitlin Corley were in attendance.  

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Mayor Fisicaro asked if there were any proposed changes to the agenda. None were 
requested.  The Mayor asked for a motion to adopt the agenda. 

Action:  Council Member del Rosario moved to adopt the agenda; the motion was 
seconded by Council Member Colvin and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Helen Fisicaro, Mayor  
Raquel Gonzalez  
Joanne F. del Rosario  
John Irish Goodwin  
Diana Colvin  

5 0 

PRESENTATION 

 Chief Kirk Stratton presented the Police Department 2016 End of Year Review.

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mayor Fisicaro opened the public comment period at 7:28 p.m. and seeing no one come 
forward to speak, she closed the public comment period. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Motion to Accept the Minutes from the January 11, 2017 Regular Meeting.

2. Motion to Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Town of Colma to Continue Work with Other
Jurisdictions in the County to Address the Housing Crisis on a Regional Basis, Including
through ongoing support of the Homes for All San Mateo County Initiative Pursuant to CEQA
Guideline 15061(b)(3).

Item #3



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Action: Council Member Colvin moved to approve the Consent Calendar items #1 and 2; 
the motion was seconded by Council Member del Rosario and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   
Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      
Raquel Gonzalez      
Joanne F. del Rosario      
John Irish Goodwin      
Diana Colvin      
 5 0    

 

NEW BUSINESS 

3. FY 2015-16 BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND AUDIT 

Finance Director Paul Rankin and Michael O’Connor of R. J. Ricciardi presented the staff 
report.  Mayor Fisicaro opened the public comment period at 7:37 p.m. and seeing no one 
come forward to speak, she closed the public comment period. Council discussion followed. 

Action: Council Member Goodwin made a motion to Adopt a Resolution Accepting Auditor’s 
Reports and Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016; the motion was 
seconded by Council Member del Rosario and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   
Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      
Raquel Gonzalez      
Joanne F. del Rosario      
John Irish Goodwin      
Diana Colvin      
 5 0    

 

4. MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING, MODIFICATION OF SALARY SCHEDULE 

City Manager Sean Rabé presented the staff report.  Mayor Fisicaro opened the public 
comment period at 7:53 p.m. and seeing no one come forward to speak, she closed the 
public comment period. Council discussion followed. 

Action: Council Member Colvin made a motion to adopt a Resolution Approving 
Memorandum of Understanding Between the Town of Colma and the Colma Peace Officers 
Association for the Period of January 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019; the motion was seconded by 
Council Member Goodwin and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   
Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      
Raquel Gonzalez      
Joanne F. del Rosario      



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

John Irish Goodwin      
Diana Colvin      
 5 0    

Action: Council Member Colvin made a motion to Adopt a Resolution Approving 
Memorandum of Understanding Between the Town of Colma and the Colma Police 
Communication/ Records Association for the Period of January 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019; 
the motion was seconded by Council Member Goodwin and carried by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   
Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      
Raquel Gonzalez      
Joanne F. del Rosario      
John Irish Goodwin      
Diana Colvin      
 5 0    

Action: Vice Mayor Gonzalez made a motion to Adopt a Resolution Approving Cost of Living 
Salary Increases for Certain Unrepresented Employees and Modifying the Town’s Salary 
Schedule; the motion was seconded by Council Member del Rosario and carried by the 
following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
 Aye No Abstain Not Participating   
Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      
Raquel Gonzalez      
Joanne F. del Rosario      
John Irish Goodwin      
Diana Colvin      
 5 0    

COUNCIL CALENDARING 

The next Regular City Council Meetings will be on Wednesday, February 8, 2017 at 7:00 
p.m. and Wednesday, February 22, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 

REPORTS 

John Irish Goodwin 
 New Council Members Conference, 1/18/17 - 1/20/17 

City Manager Sean Rabé gave a report on the following topics: 

 The State of the Cities event will be held on Thursday, January 26, 2017 at 11:30 a.m. at 
the Colma Community Center. 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 Colma Police Department received a commendation from the Chief of Police of Chevy 
Chase, MD for their excellent handling of an identity theft case that impacted a Chevy 
Chase resident.  

ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSE IN MEMORY  

The meeting was adjourned by Mayor Fisicaro at 8:07 p.m. and closed in memory of 
Gerardo Silva, a Redwood City Police officer of over 20 years. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Caitlin Corley 
City Clerk 



Item #4







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



SMC Mosquito Abatement District Trustee  Page 1 of 2 
25977.00100\23485010.1
01/30/2017  

STAFF REPORT

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Brian Dossey, Director of Recreation Services 

VIA:  Sean Rabé, City Manager 

MEETING DATE: February 8, 2017 

SUBJECT: Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustee Appointment 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that City Council adopt the following: 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING JOE SILVA TO THE SAN MATEO COUNTY MOSQUITO AND 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff recommends the City Council appoint Joe Silva to the San Mateo County Mosquito and 
Vector Control Board of Trustees.  Staff conducted an interview process and found Mr. Silva to 
be the most qualified to serve on the Board of Trustees, he met all the requirements of the 
District, and he is committed to serving the Town of Colma. 

If City Council appoints Joe Silva, staff will forward the attached letter (attachment B) to the 
San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District, informing the District of Mr. Silva’s 
appointment.   

Mr. Silva will be replacing Carrie Slaughter as the Town’s representative on the Board of 
trustees, because Ms. Slaughter resigned in November 2016 before her term expired.  Mr. Silva 
will be completing Ms. Slaughter’s term which will expire in January 2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

BACKGROUND 

Requirements 

The District has a 21 member Board of Trustees with each Board member selected by the City 
Council for each City in the District.  The California Health and Safety code provides that cities 
may appoint Board members, and that they report to the City Council, not the voters.  The 
Health and Safety Code also states: 

Item #5



SMC Mosquito Abatement District Trustee   Page 2 of 2 
25977.00100\23485010.1  
01/30/2017  

• Applicants should be qualified in the fields that will assist in governing the District; and 
• Cities may appoint a Council Member to the Board if they are unable to find a qualified 

candidate. 
 
Staff posted the vacancy on the Town website and in the December LiveWire. Staff received 
three resident applicants (attachment C).   Interviews were conducted on January 6, 2017 by 
myself, Director of Public Works, Brad Donohue, and Public Works Maintenance Supervisor 
Louis Gotelli.  Based on Mr. Silva’s extensive experience with boards and commissions at the 
local and county level, staff recommends Joe Silva be appointed to the Board of Trustees as the 
Town representative. 
 
Mr. Silva has indicated that he can attend the monthly meetings, make the commitment to 
complete Ms. Slaughter’s term, report back to City Council and is looking forward to serving the 
community. 
 
History 
 
Resident Carrie Slaughter served as the Board representative for Colma from January 2016 to 
November 2016; however Ms. Slaughter resigned due to a change in her duties and 
responsibilities at work. 

Resident Louis Gotelli served as the Board representative for Colma from January 2014-January 
2016 completing his two year term.  In October 2015, Mr. Gotelli informed the Town and the 
San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control Board of Trustees that he would not seek 
reappointment for the 2016-2018 term due to family commitments.  Prior to Mr. Gotelli’s 
appointment, Colma’s seat on the Board went unfilled due to lack of interest.  The Town never 
appointed a Council member because the Board meets on the same night as the Town’s City 
Council meetings (second Wednesday of the month); therefore the Council member would miss 
the District meeting. 

Alternatives 

The City Council could choose not to adopt the resolution appointing Joe Silva to the Board of 
Trustees of the Mosquito and Vector Control Abatement District.  Doing so is not recommended, 
however, as Mr. Silva is well qualified to fill the appointment and would serve the Town of 
Colma well for the remainder of this term. 

CONCLUSION 

Staff recommends the City Council adopt the resolution to appoint Joe Silva to the San Mateo 
County Mosquito and Vector Control Board of Trustees.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. Resolution 
B. Letter to San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District 
C. Candidate applications 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Res. 2016 -   , SMC Mosquito Abatement District Trustee Page 1 of 2 
25977.00100\23483759.1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017- 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF COLMA 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING JOE SILVA TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE SAN 
MATEO COUNTY MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

The City Council of the Town of Colma does hereby resolve as follows: 

1. Background

(a) The San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District (District) is an independent,
property-tax-funded district within San Mateo County that provides the following services to 
each of its member cities and their residents: mosquito surveillance and control, yellow jacket 
nest removal, insect identification, and vector-borne disease surveys. 

(b) The District is governed by a 21 member Board of Trustees, each of whom is a resident 
of a city in the District and is appointed for either a two or four year term at the discretion of 
his or her respective City Council.  The candidate must be a resident of the appointing city, at 
least 21 years old, and interested in learning what the District does and in sharing that 
information.  Experience or specialized knowledge in biology or any other health-related 
sciences is not required. 

(c) Under California Health & Safety Code section 2024, the term of office for a member of 
the board of trustees shall be for a term of two or four years, at the discretion of the appointing 
authority, commencing at noon on the first Monday in January.  Any person appointed to fill a 
vacant office shall fill the balance of the unexpired term. 

(d) Ms. Slaughter informed the District and Town that she no longer wished to serve as the 
Town’s representative on the Board of Trustees effective November 2016, prior to her term 
expiring in January 2018 due to a change in her duties and responsibilities at work.  Staff along 
with the District posted the upcoming vacancy on the Town’s and District’s website, and in the 
December issue of LiveWire.  Staff received applications from three residents and conducted 
interviews on January 6, 2017. 

(e) Based on experience, qualifications and interviews, staff recommends Joe Silva be 
appointed to the Board of Trustees as the Town representative. 

2. Order

(a) The City Council appoints Joe Silva as trustee to the San Mateo County Mosquito and
Vector Control District from February 8, 2017 until the first Monday in January 2018 or until a 
successor has been appointed. 

(b) Mr. Silva shall represent the interests of the public as a whole and not solely the 
interests of the Colma City Council. 

Attachment A



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Res. 2016 -   , SMC Mosquito Abatement District Trustee Page 2 of 2 
25977.00100\23483759.1  

Certification of Adoption 
 

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-   was duly adopted at our regular meeting of 
the City Council of the Town of Colma held on February 8, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
 Aye No Abstain Not Participating  
Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      
Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez      
 Joanne F. del Rosario      
John Irish Goodwin       
Diana Colvin      

Voting Tally   
 
 
Dated               
       Helen Fisicaro, Mayor 
 
 
 
       Attest:       
        Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 



TOWN OF COLMA 
1198 El Camino Real   •  Colma, California  •  94014-3212 

Tel 650-997-8300   •   Fax 650-997-8308 

February 8, 2017 

Dr. Chindi Peavey, District Manager 
San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District 
1351 Rollins Road 
Burlingame, CA 94010 

Dear Dr. Peavey: 

Please accept this letter confirming the appointment of Joe Silva to the Board of 
Trustees for the San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District.  Mr. 
Silva’s term as the Town of Colma’s Board representative will be from February 
8, 2017 to the first Monday in January 2018. 

If you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate 
to contact me at 650-997-8304 or helen.fisicaro@colma.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Helen Fisicaro 
Mayor, Town of Colma 

Enclosure: Res 2017-## 

City Council 

Helen Fisicaro 
Mayor 

Raquel P. Gonzalez 
Vice Mayor 

Joanne F. del Rosario 
Council Member 

John Irish Goodwin 
Council Member 

Diana Colvin 
Council Member 

City Officials 

Sean Rabé 
City Manager 

Kirk Stratton 
Chief of Police 

Christopher Diaz 
City Attorney 

Caitlin Corley 
City Clerk 

Brian Dossey 
Administrative Services 

Director 

Lori Burns  
Human Resources Manager 

Brad Donohue 
Public Works Director 

Michael Laughlin, AICP 
City Planner 

Cyrus Kianpour 
City Engineer 

Attachment B

mailto:helen.fisicaro@colma.ca.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Attachment C







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Staff Report re: PEHMCA Changes  Page 1 of 4 
February 2, 2017 

STAFF REPORT

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Lori Burns, Human Resources Manager 

VIA:  Sean Rabé, City Manager; Chris Diaz, City Attorney 

MEETING DATE: February 8, 2017 

SUBJECT: Modification of Town’s PEMHCA Contribution  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt: 

RESOLUTION FIXING1 THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION AT AN EQUAL AMOUNT FOR 
EMPLOYEES AND ANNUITANTS UNDER THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND 
HOSPITAL CARE ACT; 

and 

RESOLUTION ELECTING TO RESCIND HEALTH BENEFIT VESTING UNDER SECTION 
22893 OF THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT WITH 
RESPECT TO A RECOGNIZED EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In the Memorandum of Understandings (MOUs) effective January 1, 2016, the Town and its two 
bargaining units, the Peace Officers Association (POA) and the Police Communications/Records 
Association (PCRA), agreed to set the employer medical contributions for members at the 
minimum set annually pursuant to the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act 
(PEMHCA) by PERS (“PEMHCA Minimum”) and to rescind the vesting schedule under Section 
22893 of PEMHCA.  Unrepresented employees will be subject to the proposed changes as well. 

The proposed resolutions (Attachments A and B) are required by PEMHCA to implement these 
changes. It should be noted these resolutions are required to remain in the format PEHMCA 
provides.    

FISCAL IMPACT 

The proposed resolutions will set the Town’s contributions for medical insurance to the PEMHCA 
Minimum for all eligible employees and annuitants, allowing the Town more flexibility to control 
and reduce the cost of providing medical insurance to eligible employees and annuitants.  

1 PERS requires the use of the term “fix” in the resolution which means to set or establish; in this context it does not mean to 
correct. 

Item #6



Staff Report re: PEHMCA Changes   Page 2 of 4 
February 2, 2017 

Through a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) administered by a third party, the Town 
can set contributions to employee and retiree medical insurance without the restrictions 
imposed by PEMHCA.  It is expected that these actions will eventually significantly reduce the 
Town’s future liabilities as related to GASB 45 Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB).  When 
all current employees, annuitants and dependents are no longer on the Town’s PEMHCA plan, 
the Town’s retiree medical obligation will be limited to the PEMHCA Minimum, plus any other 
commitment made by the Town independent of PEMHCA.  The fiscal impact is difficult to 
quantify in advance of an actuarial analysis. 
 
BACKGROUND 

When the Town elected to participate in PEMHCA in 1974, it resolved to pay equal amounts for 
the cost of medical insurance for employees and annuitants2 pursuant to what is commonly 
referred to as a PEMHCA resolution.  This is a binding resolution between the Town and PERS 
meaning that within the PEMHCA system, the Town must pay the same contribution for 
employee and annuitants’ health premiums, except for those annuitants hired on or after the 
effective date of a health benefit vesting schedule until a new PEMHCA resolution supersedes 
the existing one(s).   
 
In 2008 an actuarial report determined the Town’s unfunded liability related to OPEB3 liability to 
be between $5.4 and $9.7 million depending on which discount rate is used (4% or 7.75%). 
 
In response to that data, the Town took several steps to control its escalating unfunded liability 
related to its OPEB including (1) capping the Town’s contribution at the second most expensive 
plan offered by PEMHCA for newly hired members of the POA effective July 1, 2008, (2) 
capping the Town’s contribution at the second most expensive plan offered by PEMHCA for 
newly hired Members of the PCRA effective June 1, 2010, and (3) adopting the State Vesting 
Schedule for all employees for the purposes of determining retiree medical insurance 
contributions by the Town effective July 1, 2012. 
 
Despite the measures taken, the Town’s 2015 actuarial report determined the Town’s unfunded 
liability related to its OPEB to be $6.6 million.  At that time the City Council made the prudent 
decision to deposit $1 million in an irrevocable trust to pre-fund OPEB liabilities. The 2016 
unfunded OPEB liability is estimated to be $6.2 million. 
 

ANALYSIS 

One way to contain medical insurance costs, while fulfilling previously made commitments to 
current employees and annuitants, is to pass a resolution resetting the employer’s contribution 
                                           
2 Person drawing a PERS retirement warrant.  Any employee who is at least 50 years of age with five years of PERS service credit 
can apply for retirement benefits and become an annuitant, thus eligible for the Town’s retiree health.  An employee must apply for 
PERS retirement within 120 days of separation from service to be eligible for PEMHCA into retirement and the Town’s contribution 
to retiree health care. 
3 Other post-employment benefits (OPEB) are the benefits that an employee will begin to receive at the start of retirement. This 
does not include pension benefits paid to the retired employee. Other post-employment benefits that a retiree can be compensated 
for and which can generate unfunded liabilities are “health and welfare” benefits such as medical, dental and vision premiums. 
 
 
 



Staff Report re: PEHMCA Changes   Page 3 of 4 
February 2, 2017 

for medical insurance premiums for employees and annuitants to the PEMHCA Minimum and 
fund the difference through a cafeteria plan with Section 125 flex dollars.  When employees 
hired before January 1, 2017 retire, the Town will reimburse the eligible annuitants the 
difference agreed to in the applicable MOU and/or Town policy through an HRA.  The Town’s 
retiree health contribution on behalf of employees hired on or after January 1, 2017 will be 
limited to the PEMHCA Minimum (currently $128 per month) which will be supplemented with 
the accrued balance in a Retirement Health Savings Plan (“RHS”), a defined contribution 
benefit, for eligible employees.   
 
The following outlines the Town’s plan to accomplish this.  
 
• Within PEMHCA, the Town’s contribution for each eligible employee or annuitant, shall be 

the PEMHCA Minimum. In addition to the PEMHCA Minimum:  
 

o For eligible employees, the Town will contribute any additional amount necessary to 
pay its obligation under the applicable MOU or Town policy to employees as 
determined by hire date, enrollment and bargaining group via its Flexible Benefits 
Plan (Section 125 Cafeteria flex dollars); and 

o For eligible annuitants, the Town will contribute any additional amount necessary to 
pay its obligation under the applicable MOU or Town policy to employees as 
determined by hire date, enrollment and bargaining group via its Health 
Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) from which reimbursements will be made to 
said eligible annuitants ; and 

o For employees hired on or after January 1, 2017, the Town will contribute 1.5% of 
his/her monthly base salary while employed to the RHS Plan to be used at 
retirement for out-of-pocket medical expenses and individual health insurance 
premiums. 
 

The Town’s existing PEMHCA resolutions will continue to be effective until the PEMHCA 
resolutions adopting the PEMHCA Minimum and rescinding the health benefit vesting schedule 
become effective.4  This means that the contributions for cafeteria plan flex dollars and HRA 
reimbursements will not be needed until this later date.  However, the effective date of the 
retiree tier that will be limited to the PEMHCA minimum and the RHS Plan contribution will be 
January 1, 2017. 
 
COUNCIL ADOPTED VALUES 
 
The Staff recommendation is consistent with the Council adopted values of: 
 
• Fairness:  Make decisions based on the merits of the issue. 

• Responsibility: Make decisions after prudent consideration of their financial impact, taking 
into account the long-term financial needs of the agency, especially its financial stability; and 

• Vision: Promote intelligent and thoughtful innovation in order to forward the Town's policies 
and services. 

                                           
4 Under PEMHCA, the effective date of this change is the first day of the second month following the month in which the resolution 
is filed in the office of the Board of Administration, Public Employees’ Retirement System. 



Staff Report re: PEHMCA Changes   Page 4 of 4 
February 2, 2017 

ALTERNATIVES 

Council could choose to reject Staff’s recommendation. This would negate the negotiated cost 
containment measure included in the recently ratified MOUs and discussed with unrepresented 
employees resulting in the continuation of the Town’s current practices for paying for almost 
100 percent of the annuitants’ PEMHCA cost.   

CONCLUSION 

Staff recommends adopting the attached resolutions which caps the Town’s contributions for all 
employees and annuitants to the PEMHCA Minimum and rescinds the vesting schedule of 
Resolution 2012-13.  The adoption of Resolution 2017-xx will supersede and, thereby, repeal 
Resolution 2010-11.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. Proposed Resolution Fixing the Employer’s Contribution Under PEMHCA 
B. Proposed Resolution Rescinding the Health Benefit Vesting Under Section 22893  
C. Resolution 2010-11 
D. Resolution 2013-13 

 



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 2017 – XX 

FIXING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION AT AN EQUAL AMOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES 
AND ANNUITANTS UNDER THE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 

The City Council of the Town of Colma does hereby resolve as follows: 

1. Findings.

(a) Town of Colma is a contracting agency under Government Code Section 22920 and
subject to the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (the “Act”). 

(b) Government Code Section 22892(a) provides that a contracting agency subject to Act 
shall fix the amount of the employer contribution by resolution. 

(c) Government Code Section 22892(b) provides that the employer contribution shall be an 
equal amount for both employees and annuitants, but may not be less than the amount 
prescribed by Section 22892(b) of the Act.  

2. Order.

(a) That the employer contribution for each employee or annuitant shall be the amount
necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of family 
members, in a health benefits plan up to a maximum of: 

Medical Group Monthly Employer 
Contribution 

001 General Employees PEMHCA Minimum 
002 POA & PCRA PEMHCA Minimum 

Plus administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments. 

(b) Town of Colma has fully complied with any and all applicable provisions of Government 
Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth above. 

(c) That the participation of the employees and annuitants of Town of Colma shall be 
subject to determination of its status as an “agency or instrumentality of the state or political 
subdivision of a State” that is eligible to participate in a governmental plan within the meaning 
of Section 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, upon publication of final Regulations pursuant 
to such Section.  If it is determined that Town of Colma would not qualify as an agency or 
instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State under such final Regulations, 
CalPERS may be obligated, and reserves the right to terminate the health coverage of all 
participants of the employer. 

Attachment A



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Page 2 of 2 

(d) That the executive body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and direct, 
Caitlin Corley, City Clerk, to file with the Board a verified copy of this resolution, and to perform 
on behalf of Town of Colma all functions required of it under the Act.  

 
Certification of Adoption 

 
I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-__ was duly adopted at a regular meeting of 
the City Council of the Town of Colma held on February 8, 2017, by the following vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

  Aye No Abstain Not Participating   

Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      

Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez      

Joanne F. del Rosario       

John Irish Goodwin      

Diana Colvin      

Voting Tally      
 
 
Dated ______________________  ___________________________________ 
      Helen Fisicaro, Mayor 
 
 
      Attest:   ____________________________ 
         Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 2017 – XX 

ELECTING TO RESCIND HEALTH BENEFIT VESTING UNDER SECTION 22893 
OF THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 
WITH RESPECT TO A RECOGNIZED EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION 

The City Council of the Town of Colma does hereby resolve as follows: 

1. Findings.

(a) Town of Colma is a contracting agency under Government Code Section 22920 and
subject to the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (the “Act”) for participation by 
members of 001 General Employees and 002 POA & PCRA. 

(b) Town of Colma is a contracting agency has filed a resolution with the Board of the 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System  to provide a postretirement health benefits 
vesting requirement to employees who retire for service in accordance with Government Code 
Section 22893. 

2. Order.

(a) Town of Colma elects to rescind postretirement health benefits vesting requirements.

(b) That employees first hired on or after July 1, 2012 will no longer be subject to vesting as
established by Resolution 2012-13. 

(c) Town of Colma has fully complied with any and all applicable provisions of Government 
Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth above. 

(d) That the participation of the employees and annuitants of Town of Colma shall be 
subject to determination of its status as an “agency or instrumentality of the state or political 
subdivision of a State” that is eligible to participate in a governmental plan within the meaning 
of Section 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, upon publication of final Regulations pursuant 
to such Section.  If it is determined that Town of Colma would not qualify as an agency or 
instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State under such final Regulations, the 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System may be obligated, and reserves the right to 
terminate the health coverage of all participants of the employer. 

(e) That the executive body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and direct, 
Caitlin Corley, City Clerk, to file with the Board a verified copy of this resolution, and to perform 
on behalf of Town of Colma all functions required of it under the Act.  

Attachment B



_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Page 2 of 2 

Certification of Adoption 
 
I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-__ was duly adopted at a regular meeting of 
the City Council of the Town of Colma held on February 8, 2017, by the following vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

  Aye No Abstain Not Participating   

Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      

Raquel Gonzalez      

Joanne F. del Rosario       

John Irish Goodwin      

Diana Colvin      

Voting Tally      
 
 
Dated ______________________  ___________________________________ 
      Helen Fisicaro, Mayor 
 
 
      Attest:   ____________________________ 
         Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 



Attachment C





Attachment D





Staff Report re: Personnel Policy - Benefits  Page 1 of 2 
25977.00100\29543455.1  

STAFF REPORT

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Lori Burns, Human Resources Manager 

VIA:  Sean Rabé, City Manager; Chris Diaz, City Attorney 

MEETING DATE: February 8, 2017 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policy Revision - Benefits   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the following Resolution: 

RESOLUTION AMENDING SUBCHAPTER 3.05 OF THE COLMA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
RELATING TO BENEFITS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The attached resolution approves amendments to Section 3.05 of the Colma Administrative 
Code (Personnel Policies, Benefits) to extend the modification to the Town’s existing retiree 
health benefit for all NEW unrepresented employees consistent with the modifications included 
in the recently approved Memorandums of Understanding with the Peace Officers Association 
(POA) and Police Communication/Records Association (PCRA).  This modification retains retiree 
medical benefits for all current employees and retirees, while new employees will receive a 
Retiree Health Savings Account (RHSA) benefit instead.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Town will see significant long term savings from the implementation of the Retiree Health 
Saving Arrangement (RHSA).    

BACKGROUND 

The City Manager met with the Town’s unrepresented employees on October 28, 2016 and 
explained the proposed changes to Town’s retiree medical plan as agreed to in the MOUs with 
the POA and PCRA.   

ANALYSIS 

A key issue Town Staff and the City Council wanted to address during contract negotiations was 
how to safeguard the Town’s long term financial picture by controlling costs associated with 
retiree health – also known as Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB). Included in the MOUs 
approved on January 25, 2017, were the following conditions: 

Item #7



Staff Report re: Personnel Policy - Benefits   Page 2 of 2 
25977.00100\29543455.1  

 

• Within PEMHCA, the Town’s contribution for each eligible employee or annuitant shall be the 
PEMHCA Minimum. In addition to the PEMHCA Minimum:  

 
o For eligible employees, the Town will contribute any additional amount necessary to 

pay its obligation under the applicable MOU or Town policy to employees as 
determined by hire date, enrollment and bargaining group via its Flexible Benefits 
Plan (Section 125 Cafeteria flex dollars); and 

o For eligible annuitants, the Town will contribute any additional amount necessary to 
pay its obligation under the applicable MOU or Town policy to employees as 
determined by hire date, enrollment and bargaining group via its Health 
Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) from which reimbursements will be made to 
said eligible annuitants; and 

o For employees hired on or after January 1, 2017, the Town will contribute 1.5% of 
his/her monthly base salary while employed to the RHS Plan to be used at 
retirement for reimbursement of out-of-pocket medical expenses and/or individual 
health insurance premiums. 
 

The proposed resolution simply makes the medical provisions included in the current MOUs 
consistent for unrepresented employees, except some members of the POA and PCRA have a 
contribution cap equal to the second highest plan offered by PEMHCA.  

The proposed Personnel Policy Benefit changes are necessary in order to maintain a consistent 
medical benefit program for all Town employees.  

COUNCIL ADOPTED VALUES 

The Staff recommendation is consistent with the Council adopted values of: 

• Responsibility: Making decisions after prudent consideration of their financial impact, 
taking into account the long-term financial needs of the agency, especially its financial 
stability. 

• Fairness: Treat all persons, claims and transactions in a fair and equitable manner. 

ALTERNATIVES 

The City Council could choose to not adopt the resolution revising Personnel Policy 3.05 
Benefits. Doing so, however, would create an inconsistency in retiree medical benefits for Town 
employees.  

CONCLUSION 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the attached resolution. 

ATTACHMENT 
 

A. Resolution 



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits Page 1 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-## 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF COLMA 

RESOLUTION AMENDING SUBCHAPTER 3.05 OF 
THE COLMA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, 

RELATING TO BENEFITS  

The City Council of the Town of Colma hereby resolves: 

 CAC SECTION 3.05.010 AMENDED.  ARTICLE 1.

Section 3.05.010, Eligibility, of the Colma Administrative Code, is hereby amended in its entirety 
to state as follows: 

3.05.010 Eligibility 

(a) Employees and Dependents.  Eligibility of employees and dependents is prescribed by 
the governing contract between the Town of Colma and the insurance provider and the 
provisions of this Subchapter. 

(b) Employees Not Eligible. 

(1) Temporary and casual employees are not eligible for the benefits described in 
this Subchapter except where required by federal and state law, by a contract 
with the employee, or as expressly provided in this Subchapter. 

(2) An eligible employee who works less than his or her normally scheduled hours or 
who is on an unpaid leave of absence will be responsible for paying a pro-rata 
share of the Town’s contribution toward his or her benefits, except where 
required by federal and state law, by a contract with the employee, or as 
expressly provided in this Subchapter. 

(3) Individual insurance providers may exclude otherwise eligible employees from 
eligibility. 

(c) Retired Employees. 

(1) A retired employee is entitled to paid medical and hospital benefits as set forth 
herein only if he or she qualifies as an Annuitant. 

(2) The term "Annuitant" means a person of retirement age, who has had at least 
five years of service credit, who has retired with an effective date that is within 
120 days of separating from Town service, and who is receiving a retirement 
allowance under a contract between the Town and CalPERS, or a surviving family 
member, as defined by CalPERS, who is receiving the retirement allowance in 
place of the deceased member. 

Attachment A



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits  Page 2 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

(d) Represented Employees.  Unless stated otherwise herein, the Town shall pay medical 
and hospital, and dental benefits for a member, or an Annuitant who was a member, of the 
Colma Peace Officers Association or the Colma Police Communications/Records Association as 
provided in the Memoranda of Understanding between the Town and the applicable employee 
organization and for which the retired employee is eligible and enrolls.  
 
(e) Council Members: Council Members are eligible for all benefits provided to non-safety 
employees except as prohibited or limited by law on the same terms as are applicable to non-
safety employees as set forth in this Subchapter 3.05. 
 
(f) Retired Council Members 

(1) A retired Council Member is entitled to paid medical and hospital benefits only if 
he or she qualifies as an Annuitant and only on the same terms as are set forth 
in Section 3.05.030. 

(2) A retired Council Member who was first elected to office before January 1, 1995 
may be entitled to dental benefits. Each case must be examined to determine if 
all statutory requirements have been met. 

(g) Registered Domestic Partner.  A Registered Domestic Partner is entitled to all benefits 
that are granted to a spouse, e.g., medical, dental and disability insurance, pension, and death 
benefits for surviving spouses. 
 

[Reference: GOV'T CODE §§ 22754, 22760, 22775, 53201] 

[History: Res 2010-13, 4/14/10; Res 2017-__, 2/7/17] 

 CAC SECTION 3.05.030 AMENDED.  ARTICLE 2.

Section 3.05.030, Medical and Hospital Insurance, of the Colma Administrative Code, is hereby 
amended in its entirety to state as follows: 

3.05.030 Medical and Hospital Insurance 
 
(a) Medical and hospital care benefits are provided to eligible employees under the 
provisions of the California Public Employees Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA). The 
following persons are eligible to participate in the Town’s medical and hospital insurance for 
themselves and all eligible dependents in accordance with the terms of the medical and hospital 
insurance policy or policies provided under PEMHCA and pursuant to the terms set forth in this 
Subchapter 3.05: regular employees, probationary employees, Council Members, and 
Annuitants (as defined in 3.05.010(c)(2)). 
 
(b) Medical and Hospital Insurance Benefits  
 

(1)  PEMHCA Minimum Contribution  

The Town contracts with PERS pursuant to the Public Employees Medical and Hospital 
Care Act (PEMHCA) for the purpose of providing eligible employees, dependents and 



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits  Page 3 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

Annuitants with access to medical insurance.  The Town shall revise its current PEMHCA 
contract with CalPERS through the adoption of a new PEMHCA resolution to provide that 
the Town shall pay to PERS, on behalf of each eligible employee and Annuitant, a 
monthly employer contribution equal to the minimum contribution required under 
Section 22892(b)(2) of PEMHCA (PEMHCA Minimum).  This amount is established by 
CalPERS and may change annually.  Annuitants will receive the PEMHCA Minimum 
regardless of hire date. 

Supplemental benefits will be provided to eligible employees and Annuitants in 
accordance with the terms set forth in paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) below. 

(2)  Supplemental Benefit for Eligible Employees 

The Town offers an Internal Revenue Code Section 125 Plan (Plan) which 
contains premium conversion, health care reimbursement and dependent care 
reimbursement as available benefits.  The availability of the Plan is contingent on 
compliance with state and federal rules and regulations.  In addition to the 
PEMHCA Minimum which will be paid by the Town directly to CalPERS, eligible 
employees will receive a contribution under the Plan equal to the full cost of the 
PERS health plan selected, for which he or she and his or her dependents are 
eligible and enrolled, minus the PEMHCA Minimum.  This contribution is to be 
used to pay for premiums for Health Insurance Coverage through the Plan.  

 
(3) Supplemental Benefit for Annuitants Originally Hired Before January 1, 2017 

 
In addition to the PEMHCA Minimum, each Annuitant hired by the Town on or 
before December 31, 2016 is eligible for an Employer contribution, as set forth 
below, to be used for reimbursement of additional medical costs under a Retiree 
Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) established by the Employer.  
Receipt of Reimbursements may be made through a third party administrator 
and subject to administrative requirements.   

(i) Annuitants Who Were Originally Hired Prior to July 1, 2012 (Tier A) 

Annuitants hired by the Town prior to July 1, 2012 will receive a monthly 
HRA contribution equal to the monthly cost of the PERS health plan 
selected, for which he or she and his or her dependents are eligible and 
enrolled, minus the PEMHCA Minimum.   

(ii)  Annuitants Who Were Originally Hired on or after July 1, 2012 but on or 
before December 31, 2016 (Tier B) 

Annuitants hired by the Town on or after July 1, 2012, but on or before 
December 31, 2016, who have five years of service with the Town and at 
least ten years of total PERS service credit, will receive an HRA 
contribution equal to the “applicable percentage” of the cost of the PERS 
health plan in which he or she and his or her dependents are eligible and 
enrolled.  



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits  Page 4 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

The “applicable percentage” shall be determined on the basis of the 
Annuitant’s years of service (with a minimum of five years of service with 
the Town) pursuant to the following vesting schedule: 

CREDITED YEARS OF 
SERVICE 

 APPLICABLE PERCENTAGE 

10  50% 
11  55% 
12  60% 
13  65% 
14  70% 
15  75% 
16  80% 
17  85% 
18  90% 
19  95% 

20 or More  100% 

Notwithstanding the preceding service requirement, the contribution 
payable by the Town shall be equal to 100 percent of the cost of the 
PERS health plan in which he or she and his or her dependents are 
eligible and enrolled, on behalf of any Annuitant who retired for disability. 

(iii)  Retiree Health Benefit Preserved in Event of Reinstatement and 
Subsequent Retirement  

In accordance with AB 410 (2013), as codified in Government Code 
Section 22838, an Annuitant eligible for retiree health benefits pursuant 
to Section (b)(3)(i) or (ii) who reinstates from retirement may, upon his 
or her subsequent retirement, elect to enroll in a health benefit plan 
approved or maintained by CalPERS as an Annuitant of the Town and 
receive the applicable benefit under Section (b)(3)(i) or (ii), if all of the 
following apply: 
 
(A)  The subsequent retirement occurs on or after January 1, 2014; 

(B) The Annuitant is eligible for retiree health coverage through the 
Town prior to reinstatement from retirement; 

(C) The subsequent retirement occurs within 120 days of separation; 
and  

(D) The retiree health contribution available from the Town is higher 
than the retiree health contribution from the employer through 
which the subsequent retirement occurs.   

To the extent that the Town’s conversion to the PEMHCA Minimum 
causes the requirement at (D) above to fail and, as a result, the 
Annuitant enrolls in a PERS health benefit plan through the subsequent 



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits  Page 5 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

employer, the Town shall cause the difference between the total benefit 
described in Section (d)(3)(i) or (ii), as applicable, and the retiree health 
benefit to which he or she is entitled under the subsequent employer, to 
be paid to the Annuitant in the form of a reimbursement under the HRA 
of substantiated expenses for a PERS health insurance plan in which he 
or she has enrolled.   
 

(4) Retirement Health Savings Program (RHSP) 

As soon as administratively possible, the Town will establish a Retirement Health 
Savings Program (RHSP).  The RHSP will use a third party administrator selected 
by the Town.  The design of the RHSP is intended to be a tax advantaged 
savings plan to be used exclusively for qualifying medical expenses during 
retirement.  

(i) Mandatory Participation - Members Hired on or after January 1, 2017 
 

Members hired on or after January 1, 2017 receive a monthly Employer 
contribution to an individual account under the RHSP. The Town shall 
contribute to the Member’s individual RHSP account an amount 
equivalent to one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the Member’s monthly 
base salary as shown in the Town’s adopted salary schedule.  The base 
salary for the initial month of service and final month of service shall be 
prorated based on actual base salary paid in those months.  

 
(ii) Optional Participation - Members Hired Prior to January 1, 2017 
 

Members hired prior to January 1, 2017 may exercise a one-time 
irrevocable election and waiver as defined in the RHSP Plan Document. 
Any Member who elects to receive the RHSP benefit shall receive the 
same benefit as described in Section (b)(4)(i) above and will no longer 
receive the benefits in Section (b)(3) above.   

 
(c) An eligible person who has applied for Annuitant status shall continue to be eligible to 
receive paid medical and hospital insurance for 120 days after separation from employment 
from the Town provided that such person is diligently pursing his or her retirement application. 
 
(d) An eligible employee who provides the Town with proof of other group medical and 
hospital insurance may receive $250 per month in lieu of medical and hospital insurance. 
 
(e) A Council Member shall be required to enroll in a medical and hospital insurance plan 
provided under PEMHCA. However, this requirement shall not apply to a Council Member who 
the Town determines is covered through other group medical and hospital insurance. In such 
instance, the Town shall contribute $250 per month toward a deferred compensation plan for 
the benefit of the Council Member as determined solely within the discretion of the Town. 
 

[Reference: GOV'T CODE §§ 22750-22755, 22800-22826] 



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits  Page 6 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

[History: Adopted by Res 2008-03, 2/13/08; Amended by Res 2014-04, 2/13/14; Res 2016-01, 
1/13/16; 2017-__, 2/7/17] 

 

 CAC SECTION 3.05.040 AMENDED.  ARTICLE 3.

Section 3.05.040, Dental Insurance, of the Colma Administrative Code, is hereby amended in its 
entirety to state as follows: 

3.05.040 Dental Insurance 
 
(a) The following persons are eligible to participate in the Town’s dental insurance plan for 
themselves and all eligible dependents in accordance with the terms of the dental insurance 
policy or policies provided by the Town: regular employees, probationary employees, Council 
Members and Annuitants except as set forth in (b) below. 
 
(b) Notwithstanding the above, see section 3.05.010(d) for represented employees and 
(f)(2) for retired Council Members.  In addition, a retired employee who was first hired prior to 
May 1, 2010 is entitled to the same Town-paid dental benefits as are provided to current 
miscellaneous employees, provided that he or she qualifies as an Annuitant. A retired employee 
hired on or after May 1, 2010 is not entitled to Town-paid dental benefits. 
 
(c) The Town shall contribute, for each eligible person, the amount necessary to pay the 
cost of his or her enrollment, including the enrollment of eligible dependents in the member's 
plan. An eligible person who has applied for Annuitant status shall continue to be eligible to 
receive paid dental insurance for 120 days after separation from employment from the Town 
provided that such person is diligently pursing his or her retirement application. 

 

 SEVERABILITY. ARTICLE 4.

Each of the provisions of this resolution is severable from all other provisions. If any article, 
section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this resolution is for any reason 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 

 NOT A CEQA PROJECT. ARTICLE 5.

The City Council finds that adoption of this resolution is not a "project," as defined in the 
California Environmental Quality Act because it does not have a potential for resulting in either 
a direct physical change in the environment or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical 
change in the environment and concerns general policy and procedure making. 

 EFFECTIVE DATE. ARTICLE 6.

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

 



Res. 2017-__ - Amending CAC 3.05 Benefits  Page 7 of 7 
25977.00100\29542301.1  

Certification of Adoption 

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-__ was duly adopted at a regular meeting of 
the City Council of the Town of Colma held on February 8, 2017, by the following vote: 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 

  Aye No Abstain Not Participating   

Helen Fisicaro, Mayor      

Raquel “Rae” Gonzalez      

Joanne F. del Rosario       

John Irish Goodwin      

Diana Colvin      

Voting Tally      
 
 
Dated ______________________  ___________________________________ 
      Helen Fisicaro, Mayor 
 
 
      Attest:   ____________________________ 
         Caitlin Corley, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


	Agenda - 02.08.17 Regular Meeting
	1. Closed Session
	2. Closed Session
	3. Minutes - 01.25.17  Regular Meeting
	4. Report of Checks Paid - January
	5. Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustee Appointment
	A. Resolution
	B. Appointment Letter
	C. SMC Mosquito Abatement Applications

	6. Modification of Town's PEMHCA Contribution
	A. Resolution - PEMHCA Minimum Contribution
	B. Resolution - PEMHCA Rescind Vesting Schedule
	C. Reso 2010-11
	D. Reso 2012-13

	7. Personnel Policy Revision - Benefits
	A. Resolution


